SOLAR ARRAY TASK FORCE

Date and Time: Monday, October 16, 2023, at 5:00 pm, City Hall, Board Room Members Present: Chad Henke (C), Paul Svetlik, Jay Coldwell, John Robinson

Members Excused: Susan Woods

Others Present: Deb Hoppa, Pete Roth, Eric Lindman, Kody Hart, Alder Gary Gisselman

Noting the presence of a quorum Chairperson Henke called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

Approval of Minutes from previous meetings: (9/11/2023 and 9/25/2023)

Minutes from 9/25/2023 listed the incorrect public members present as Deb Hoppa should be properly listed as such. Motion by Coldwell, seconded by Svetlik, to approve the minutes as amended. Motion carried 4-0.

<u>Discussion and review of all feedback received from the community meeting held on 9/27/2023 at</u> Northcentral Technical College

Henke reviewed the survey and commented on the results. The open-ended questions of the survey commented on options for fencing to obstruct the view of the array and fencing options were reviewed.

Robinson weighted the answers of the results of the survey and found that blending into the design of the neighborhood was most important to those participating followed by reduce the carbon footprint while return on investment and reduce taxes or utility bills tied in last place.

Coldwell questioned if there was a requirement for fencing to protect the security of the facility. It was stated that there were no requirements that Eric Lindman, Director of the Department of Public Works, was aware of for solar arrays but the power generating facility would need to be secured in some way.

Staff are directed to look into brims and/or fences similar to Monk Gardens within the neighborhood. A top consideration when exploring buffer options should be neighborhood desirability.

Henke mentioned that the survey is available online. It was stated that there were few responses but there would be a press release to promote the online survey and solicit more responses.

Staff are directed to consider scoring ranked questions on the online survey with a weighted result system as Robinson outlined when reviewing.

Discussion pertaining to the Village of Maine in regards to a proposed project

Robinson questioned if the solar array would have the capability to sell power back to the grid. It was stated that the size of the array would require it to be interconnected to the gird via Wisconsin Public Service and that selling power back to the grid would be a possibility.

Pete Roth, community member, reviewed what was discussed at a recent Village of Maine Board meeting in which the solar array was discussed. A concern raised was that the village would not see a funding mechanism that would make it advantageous and that the solar array would not be sustainable in terms of the lifespan of equipment.

Coldwell questioned if the Village of Maine would not receive property tax on this property. It was stated that this may fall under a utility tax in which the property tax is paid to the state which brings those funds back to the municipalities and county from the state. Staff are directed to explore this as a future discussion by the task force.

Discussion pertaining to size and location options for the array

Robinson suggested the following options: proposed locations solely within the city limits; proposed location within the city limits and in the Village of Maine; proposed locations on the roof of the water treatment plant; proposed locations that incorporate a combination of any of those options. Other considerations should include battery energy storage options, buffers, and not proposing any solar array.

Staff are directed to consider options that include cost estimates, stationary verses tracking array options, return on investment, design and size of the array, setback and location options. The options should be presented in December and January meeting of the task force in order to start working with a consultant and present at a community meeting in January.

Discussion and possible action on scheduling the next meeting in November

Staff are directed to schedule the next meeting on Thursday, November 16th at 5pm.

Staff are directed to reach out to the task force to schedule a December task force meeting.

Public Comment

- 1) Mark Lammar, 112 Ethel Street spoke about concerns on the design options specifically in regards to the array being on the roof of the water treatment facility in addition to questions asked.
- 2) Deb Hoppa spoke on concerns on vendors used, warranties on the equipment, and the amount of energy used in addition to questions asked.

3)

<u>Adjourn</u>

Motion by Robinson, seconded by Svetlik, to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 6:17 pm.